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Notification under Section 42(lE)(a) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended. 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 42( 1 E)(a) of the above referenced Acts, you are 
being notified that an application for a waste licence, to which Section 42 (lB)(b)(i) of the. 
above Acts applies, was received by the Agency on 08/06/2016. The details of the application 
are set out below: 

., 

- Name and address of applicant: 

- Location of facility: 
- National Grid Reference: 
- Class and Nature of the Activity: 

- Relevant Inspector: 
- Licence Application Reference No: 
- Date planning permission granted: 
- An Bord Pleanala Appeal Reference: 

Forge Hill Recycling Ltd, Forge Hill Waste 
Transfer Station, Forge Hill, Cork 
Forge Hill, Ballycurreen, Cork 
EE5668,N5688 
R 12 (P): Exchange of waste for submission to any 
of the operations numbered R 1 to R 1 1 (if there is 
no other R code appropriate, this can include 
preliminary operations prior to recovery including 
pre-processing such as, amongst others, 
dismantling, sorting, crushing, compacting, ,, 
pelletising, drying, shredding, conditioning, 
repackaging, separating, blending or mixing prior 
to submission to any of the operations numbered 
RI to RI 1)  
R 13: Storage of waste pending any of’ the 
operations numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding ’ 

temporary stargaze (being preliminary storage 
according to the definition of ‘collection’ in 
section 5( l)), pending collection, on the site where 
the waste is produced). 
D 15: Storage pending any of the operations 
numbered D 1 to D 14 (excluding temporary 
storage (being preliminary storage according to the 
definition of ‘collection’ in section 5( I)) ,  pending 
collection, on the site where the waste is 
produced). 
Caroline Murphy 
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A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by the 
applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency's 
website www.epa.ie. 

In accordance with Section 42(1E)(a) of the above Acts, you are requested to respond to the 
Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice with the following information: 

1. State whether the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by the 
grant of permission referred to above. 

2. Furnish all documents relating to the EIA carried out by your authority in respect of the 
development or proposed development to which the grant of permission 
refers. Alternatively, where such EL4 documents are available to view on your 
website, please provide the APencv with a list of the names of those documents and 
provide a link to their location on your website. 

3 .  Provide any observations your authority has in relation to the licence application. 

Please note that a response to this notice is reauired even if YOU have no observations to 
make. 

Where it is intended to submit additional documentation with your observations, it would be 
much appreciated if you could include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a 
CD ROM in order to facilitate the publishing of your observations and attachments to the 
Agency's website. ' I  

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made 
available on the Agency's website. 

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if. any; will be 
considered as part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the 
proposed determination in due course. " z '  

Yours sincerely 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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Notification under Section 42(1E)(a) of the Waste Management Act 996 as amended. 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 42( 1 E)(a) of the above referenced Acts, you are 
being notified that an application for a waste licence, to which Section 42 (lB)(b)(i) of the 
above Acts applies; was received by the Agency on 08/06/2016. The details of the application 
are set out below: 

( 

- Name and address of applicant: 

- Location of facility: 
- National Grid Reference: 
- Class and Nature of the Activity: 

- Relevant Inspector: 
- Licence Application Reference No: 
- Date planning permission granted: 
- An Bord Pleanala Appeal Reference: 

Forge Hill Recycling Ltd, Forge Hill Waste 
Transfer Station, Forge Hill, Cork 
Forge Hill, Ballycurreen, Cork 
EE5 668,N5 68 8 
R 12 (P): Exchange of waste for submission to any 
of the operations numbered R 1 to R 1 1 (if there is 
no other R code appropriate, this can include 
preliminary operations prior to recovery including 
pre-processing such as, amongst others, 
dismantling, sorting, crushing, compacting, 
pelletising, drying, shredding, conditioning, 
repackaging, separating, blending or mixing prior 
to submission to any of the operations numbered 
RI  to R11) 
R 13: Storage of waste pending any of the 
operations numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding 
temporary stargaze (being preliminary storage 
according to the definition of ‘collection’ in 
section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site where 
the waste is produced). 
D 15: Storage pending any of the operations 
numbered D 1 to D 14 (excluding temporary 
storage (being preliminary storage according to the 
definition of ‘collection’ in section 5( l)), pending 
collection, on the site where the waste is 
produced) . 
Caroline Murphy 
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A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by the 
applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency’s 
website www.eua.ie. 

In accordance with Section 42(1E)(a) of the above Acts, you are requested to respond to the 
Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice with the following information: 

1. State whether the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by the 
grant of permission referred to above. 

2. Furnish all documents relating to the EIA carried out by your authority in respect of the 
development or proposed development to which the grant of permission refers. Please 
provide the Agency with a list of the names of those documents and provide an 
electronic COPY of the documents on disk so that the Apencv can upload them to 
the Agency’s website for Dublic inspection. 

3 .  Provide any observations your authority has in relation to the licence application. 

Please note that a response to this notice is rewired even if you have no observations to 
make. 

Where it is intended to submit additional documentation with your observations, it would be 
much appreciated if you could include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a 
CD ROM in order to facilitate the publishing of your observations and attachments to the 
Agency’s website. 

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made 
available on the Agency’s website. 

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be 
considered as part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the 
proposed determination in due course. 

Yours sincerely 

a e u J ,  
DorotaRichards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


